PRODUCT PRICING SUMMARY

TIPS USA 210907 Automobiles

VENDOR- Silsbee Ford, 1211 Hwy 26 N., Silsbee TX 77656

End User;: PANOLA COUNTY
Contact:

Email:

Product Description: FORD F150 SUPER CAB

Prepared by: SETH GAMBLIN

"Phone: 512.436,1313

Email: SCAMBLIN.SILEBEEFL EET@GMAIL.COM

Date: Jenuary 9, 2024

A. Bid Item: A. Base Price:| S 33,964.00
B. Factory Options
Code Description Bid Price Code Description Bid Price
X1C {2023 FORD F150 SUPER CAB 2WD $  1,995.00 | 101A |XL EQUIPMENT GROUP '
998 |3.5L ECO BOOST 5  2,765.00 CRUISE
44G |10 SPEED TRANS POWER LOCKS AND WINDOWS
6.5 BOX 145 WB
53A |TRAILER TOW 3 1,325.00
67T |TRAILER BRAKE CONTROLLER -
XLE 13.31 ELECTRONIC LOCKING AXLE 3 420.00
Total of B. Published Options:| $ 6,505.00
Published Option Discount (5%)| S (325.25)
C. Unpublished Options $= 0.0 %
Description Bid Price Options Bid Price
EXTERIOR COLOR- YZ WHITE
INTERIORWS CLOTH 40/20/40
UBNIT ON THE GROUND NOW
IFTEX1C85PKF73421
Total of C. Unpublished Options:| S -
D. Floor Plan Interest (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): I:I
E. Lot Insurance (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): s 350.00
F. Contract Price Adjustment: l:l
G. Additional Delivery Charge: 250 $ 437.50
H. Subtotal: 8 40,931.25
L Quantity Ordered 1 X H= s 40,931.25
Lo Tradeim
K [ 1]

Total Purchase Price

Gtirdyy s Mo

$ 40,931.25



Melanie Earle
.

A . R A ——
From: Karen.Walton <Karen.Walton@tips-usa.com>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 2:55 PM : '
To: Melanie Earle
Subject: ; FW: Price Verification
Attachments: PANOLA COUNTY X1C F150 SUPER CAB 2WD XL 6.5 FT BOX 2023 TIPS 010924 .xls

The attached quote pricing is within the parameters of the vendor’'s awarded contract pricing.

To avoid duplicate verifications and expedite processing, if you elect to proceed with this purchase, please submit the
following:

1. Your Purchase Order which identifies the Awarded Vendor and TIPS Contract number

2. Vendor's TIPS quote with Contract humber referenced

3. Copy of this verification emall {forward PO & quote on this email thread or send copy of the email)

Send all required documents to {ipspo@tips-usa.com.

Upon receipt and processing of the PO and quote, a confirmation letter will be issued to you.

While TIPS does all that it can to comply with and exceed the bidding requirements for most public entities, because the
laws applicable vary by entity-type, location, spend amount, purchase type, and the purchaser’s local policies, TIPS
cannot legally advise any Member/End-User when a TIPS purchase is appropriate. It is always up to the Member/End-
User to review our processes and determine if we meet their needs for any particular purchase or entity.

Please note that failure to report TIPS purchases could result in no record of the transaction within TIPS system. This
could prevent TIPS Members from achieving a compliant purchase under and could cause a lack of sufficient
documentation in the event of a Member Audit. In the event that additional vendor/contract information is required,
please visit www.tips-usa.com and please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Quote compliance verification is a standard process of our PO procedure. Unless your entity requires that the quote be
verified first, it is not necessary to send to TIPS for verification PRIOR to sending the PO and quote to tipspo@tips-
usa.com for processing.

Karen Walton

Purchase Order Compliancs

TIPS - The Interlocal Purchasing System
4845 US Hwy 271 N ~ Pittsburg, TX 75686

Phone: 866-839-8477

wiw. tips-usa.com

From: Melanie Earle <melanie.earle@co.panocla.tx.us>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 2:32 PM

To: Karen.Walton <Karen.Walton@tips-usa.com>
Subject: RE: Price Verification

-

1
ii, You don't often get email from melanic.carle@co.panalatx.us. Learn why this is important
U

[EXTERNAL SENDER - CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.]
Please see attached for pricing verification.




Melanie

From: Karen.Walton <Karen.Walton@tips-usa.com>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 11:17 AM

To: Melanie Earle <melanie.earle@co.panola.tx.us>
Subject: FW: Price Verification

The attached quote is not in compliance for the following reason(s):

e Vendor did not calculate section B “Factory Options” discount correctly. This will need to be updated.

Once you have the updated quote, please re-send for verification if needed.

Karen Walton

Purchase Order Compliance

TIPS - The Interlocal Purchasing System
4845 US Hwy 271 N ~ Pitisburg, TX 75686
Phone: 866-839-8477

WWW. Lips-usa. com

From: TIPS PO System <tipspo@tips-usa.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:27 AM

To: bids <bids@tips-usa.com>

Subject: FW: Price Verification -

From: Melanle Earle <melanie.earle@co.panola.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:40 PM

To: TIPS PO System <tipspo@tips-usa.com>

Subject: Price Verification

You don't ofien get email from melanie.earle@co.panola.tx.us, Learn why this is imporiant

[EXTERNAL SENDER - CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.]

| am with the Panola County Road and Bridge Department in Carthage Texas and | would like a price verification on the
attached quote from Silsbea Ford. Our member number is IX991594. Could you please confirm that the price is in
compliance? 1hank you!

Thanks,

Melanie Earle

Panola County Road and Bridge Dept.
Road and Bridge Warehouse Coordinator
1121 East Sabine

Carthage, TX 75633

Office: (903) 693-3763

Fax: (903) 693-5368



